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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-05-05

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Daylight Saving
Time PDT

Specified Herein - Précisé dans les présentes

Destination: Other-Autre: �

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Pacific Region
401 - 1230 Government Street
Victoria, B. C.
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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
CCGS Bartlett - Alongside Refit
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F1782-16C703/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

F1782-16C703
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$XLV-585-6967

File No. - N° de dossier

XLV-6-39001 (585)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Nelson, Jodi
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(250) 363-0088 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

21 Huron Street, Victoria BC V8V 4V9
CCGS Bartlett

xlv585
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-05-02
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Amendment 002 – Solicitation # F1782-16C703/A

CCGS Bartlett – Alongside Refit 

BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS AND CANADA’S RESPONSES  

Q1.  Do you have any installation drawings, the spec states to remove asbestos containing 
bulkhead panels, install new portholes and install new non asbestos panels?  Is there a 
drawing showing the area to be removed (extent of removal). List of interference items 
etc?

A1. We do not have any clear drawings showing those details. Bidders are encouraged to view 
the cabin during the site visit. 

1. The drawing, B-10-1372-005 VLE Phase 2 Accommodation Insulation Plan.pdf,
already provided only shows details of new insulation fitted in 2010.
Asbestos containing insulation on the forward bulkhead of this cabin was not removed 
in 2010. The forward bulkheads are covered with original marinate panels from ship 
construction in 1969. 

2. The marinate panel cannot be cut as the risk is too high. The entire panel in the way of 
the portlights must be removed and the Contractor must propose a new panel to be 
fitted in its place. 

3. The following additional drawings and information are available for reference.  
To obtain these documents the Bidder must make a request in writing to the 
Contracting Authority identified in Article 7-5.1. 

- 4 drawings from original construction 
- Scanned pages from the last two asbestos surveys that refer to this cabin. The one from 

2010 has the most detail and shows that we are dealing with Marinate panel that 
contains Chrysolite and Amosite. 

- Photo of the existing portlight, senior engineer cabin 

Q2. The PDS requests a price in line 2 for drawing production. It is not clear what drawings the 
bidders should price for this line item. If a particular section of the specification requires 
drawings to be produced, the costs for those drawings should be incorporated in that 
section of the PDS (for example, 12.1.B.2.1) rather than a lump sum line item for the entire 
project. Can the PDS be revised to reflect drawing costs in relevant sections of the PDS?  
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A2. Drawings are required for the following specification items only: 

1. 12.1.B.2.1 and 12.1.D.4.1 – Bowthruster Control Upgrade – Siemens as-fitted 
drawings are required. These drawings must follow the CCG National CAD 
Standards format. 

2. 14.1.B.2.1 and 12.2.D.4.1 – Derrick Control PLC Upgrade – JC Controls must 
provide final as-fitted drawings. These drawings must be in the same format as the 
preliminary drawings provided. The reason for this is that they are revisions of 
original drawings and will retain the same drawing numbers.  

The PDS has been revised. To obtain this document the Bidder must make a request in 
writing to the Contracting Authority identified in Article 7-5.1. 

Q3. G1.6.3 of the specification references the Canadian Coast Guard National CAD Standards 
“Computer Aided Design (CAD) using AUTOCAD”. Please provide a copy of this 
reference document.  

A3. Document is available. To obtain this document the Bidder must make a request in writing 
to the Contracting Authority identified in Article 7-5.1. 

Q4.  Is the annual aggregate of $20,000,000.00 a new clause? Please clarify. 

A4. No. This is the same clause that has been in use for the past 10 years. Please refer to page 
19, Article 7-2.1.3.2 of the ITT. 

Q5. Who is responsible for the warranty on the sub-contractors goods/service? (Example MAN 
Diesel & Turbo work on the engines) 

A5. The prime Contractor is responsible for the warranty. Refer to page 18, and 19 Article 7-2.1. 
in the ITT. 

Q6.  Can a progress payment be done for May and June? 

A6. Yes. Progress payments can be done once a month. 
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Q7. If the employee is working 12 hour shifts how do we charge for overtime beyond this time? 

A7. The length of a shift in the Contract is 12 hours. Any work beyond 12 hours will be paid as 
overtime. 

The above referenced solicitation has been revised as follows: 

FRONT PAGE 

Remove: 
  Solicitation Closes:  2016-05-03 

Insert:
  Solicitation Closes: 2016-05-05 

PART 1 – GENERAL INFORMATION 
1-2  Summary 

Insert:
 c. Optional Goods and/or Services – Repair Derrick Mast Electric Cable Supports. 
  The Contractor must carry out optional repairs if required.   

ANNEX A – STATEMENT OF WORK 
A-1 Work Site 

Remove:  12 Huron Street 

Insert:   21 Huron Street 

ANNEX A – STATEMENT OF WORK 
A-3

Insert:
A-3.1  The Statement of Work (SOW) for the Optional Goods and/or Services - Repair 

Derrick Mast Electric Cable Supports, is provided in a separate electronic document 
entitled: 

     “F1782-16C703 CCGS Bartlett SOW Derrick Mast Cable Supports.pdf” 
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ANNEX B – BASIS OF PAYMENT 
B-1  Contract Price 

Remove: 
  b.  As per Part 7 Article 15 

Insert:
  c. As per Part 7 Article 12 

ANNEX H – FINANCIAL BID PRESENTATION SHEET 
H-1  Evaluation of Price 

Remove: 

a. Known Work  
For work as stated in Part 1 article 1.2, specified in Annexes A, 
D and E and detailed in the attached Pricing Data Sheet Annex 
H, Appendix 1 for a FIRM PRICE of: $_______________

 b. Unscheduled Work 
Labour Cost:
Estimated labour hours at a firm Charge-out Labour Rate,
including overhead and profit: 
  1000 person hours X $_____ per hour for a PRICE of: 
See articles H2.1 and H2.2 below.

$_______________

 c. EVALUATION PRICE 
Applicable Taxes Excluded, [a + b]: 
                                                 For an EVALUATION PRICE of 
:

$_______________

Insert:

a. Known Work  
For work as stated in Part 1 article 1.2, specified in Annexes A, 
D and E and detailed in the attached Pricing Data Sheet Annex 
H, Appendix 1 for a FIRM PRICE of: $_______________

 b. Unscheduled Work 
Labour Cost:
Estimated labour hours at a firm Charge-out Labour Rate,
including overhead and profit: 
  1000 person hours X $_____ per hour for a PRICE of: 
See articles H2.1 and H2.2 below.

$_______________
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c. Optional Goods and/or Services – Repair Derrick Mast 
Electric Cable Supports 

 d. EVALUATION PRICE 
Applicable Taxes Excluded, [a + b+c]: 
                                                 For an EVALUATION PRICE of 
:

$_______________

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


